
NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO:  Roxanne Brower, President 

  Members of the School Board 

 

THROUGH: Stewart McDonald, Superintendent 

 

FROM: Liz Noble, Director of Curriculum and Instruction 

 

DATE: March 7, 2019 

 

SUBJECT: BP 6146 Reciprocity of Graduation Requirements:  Memo No. SB19-148 

Exhibit 6146.4 Application for Excused Credit Form (Informational Item) 

 

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:  

1.0 ACADEMIC SUCCESS/WHOLE CHILD: All students will reach their intellectual potential 

and achieve academic success through integrating Iñupiaq knowledge systems into the core 

content areas and focusing on the development of the Whole Child.   

Issue Summary: 

Application for Excused Credit Form has historically been utilized for students transferring into 

NSBSD and have not participated in all State required courses. Completed forms are presented to 

the School Board for approval as requested.  

 

We recommend the Application for Excused Credit Form be placed under School Board Policy 

6141.4 as an exhibit for accessibility and continuity.  

Background: 

North Slope Borough School District Board Policy 6146.4 states “It is understood that transfer 

student from outside the district with junior or senior class standing may not have time to 

complete all the district subject-area credit requirement in order to qualify for graduation.” 
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